

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Charles O. Sherman

No. 14,182 Criminal

NOV 10 1964

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 10th day of November, 1964 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Elmore Page.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of not guilty, and a finding of guilty of the offense of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., 5691(a), in that from on or about January 11, 1964, to on or about February 2, 1964, at 19½ South Main Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, he carried on the business of a retail liquor dealer and did wilfully fail to pay the special tax therefor as required by law,

as charged in the Indictment;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Six (6) Months

~~IT IS ADJUDGED THAT~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form: /s/ ALLEN E. BARROW
United States District Judge.
/s/ PHILLIPS BRECKINRIDGE U.S. Atty.
The Court recommends commitment to: United States Medical Center, Springfield, Missouri.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 10th day of November, 1964
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk (By) Muriel Hanna Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

NOV 10 1964

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

JASPER COX

No. 14,140
Clerk U.S. District Court

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk U.S. District Court

On this 10th day of November, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, Tom Brett.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of not guilty, and a finding of guilty of the offense of having violated T. 26, USC, 5205(a)(2), 5604(a)(1), in that on or about May 4, 1964, at a point southeast of Locust Grove, Oklahoma, he had in his possession two (2) gallons of distilled spirits, the immediate containers thereof not evidencing the determination of the tax or indicating compliance with the provisions of Chapter 51, Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended,

as charged in Count One of the Indictment; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) Years from this date, on the condition that he not drink to excess, and that he see a psychiatrist at a Veteran's Hospital.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

/s/ Lawrence A. McSoud

Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 10th day of November 19 64

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk.

(By) *Muriel Hanna*

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

James W. Gentry

No. 14153 CR

NOV 10 1964

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 10th day of November, 1964 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ with counsel; Waldo Bales

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty

of the offense of having violated T. 49 U.S.C., Ch. 8, Sec. 303 (c) in that on February 19, 1963 and other dates, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, and within the jurisdiction of this court, he did knowingly and wilfully engage in a for-hire transportation business by motor vehicle in interstate commerce, on a public highway, and in the conduct of such business, did transport pipe by motor vehicle on public highways from Shidler, Oklahoma, to Schreveport, Louisiana and other points, for Louisiana Iron & Supply Company, for compensation in the amount of \$169.20 and other amounts, without there being in force with respect to said defendant a certificate of public convenience and necessity, a permit, or any other form of authority issued by the Interstate Commerce Commission authorizing such transportation operation, as charged in Counts 1 through in the Information

~~xxx charged³~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴ ~~xxx pay a fine unto the United States of America in the sum of~~

Count One - \$100.00
Count Two - \$100.00
Count Three \$100.00
Count Four \$100.00
Count Five \$100.00

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵ he is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment until payment of said fine, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by the law.

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED by the court that fines imposed herein, are hereby suspended.

Counts 6 and 7 hereby dismissed on motion of United States Attorney.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

~~The Court recommends commitment to:~~

Lawrence McSoud

Clerk.

Lawrence McSoud, Asst. U.S. Attorney day of November, 1964

A True Copy. Certified this 10th

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Donald Bruce Hawk

No. 14,154 Criminal NOV 10 1964

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 10th day of November, 1964 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ by counsel, James Pinkerton.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 2312, in that on or about September 18, 1964, he transported in interstate commerce from Paoli, Indiana, to Tulsa County, Oklahoma, a stolen 1957 Cadillac, Vehicle Identification No. 5762121245, knowing the automobile to have been stolen,

as charged³ in the Information; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Eighteen (18) Months

~~IT IS ADJUDGED that~~⁵

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ PHILLIPS BRECKINRIDGE

/s/ ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 10th day of November, 1964

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

~~NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA~~

United States of America

v.

Richard Neal Thompson

FILED

No. 14,157 CR.

NOV 10 1964

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 10th day of November, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Thomas G. Marsh

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² Guilty

of the offense of

having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2314 in that on or about October 26, 1964, he did with unlawful and fraudulent intent, transport in interstate commerce from Claremore, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, to Hutchison, Kansas, a falsely made and forged security, to-wit: Check No. 2668, dated October 15, 1964, payable to Richard N. Thompson, in the amount of \$67.46, drawn on the Hutchison National Bank & Trust Company, Hutchison, Kansas, and signed W.I. Nash, he then knowing such check to be falsely made and forged.

as charged³ in the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Eighteen (18) Months

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to Form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶ U.S. Medical Center, Springfield, Mo.

Phillips Breckinridge

Phillips Breckinridge, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 10th day of November, 1964

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk

(By) Muriel Hamra Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Thomas Albert Janks

No. 14158 CR.

NOV 10 1964

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 10th day of November, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel; Richard Armstrong

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of Guilty

of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2312, in that, on or about October 21, 1964, he transported in interstate commerce from Hebron, Ohio, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1959 Chevrolet, Vehicle Identification No. 59N236681, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen.

as charged in the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) Years from this date, on the condition that he attend a college, or a statement by his Father to the contrary.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to Form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

Phillips Breckinridge

Clerk.

Phillips Breckinridge, Asst. U.S. Atty.

A True Copy. Certified this 10th day of November, 1964

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk.

(By)

Muriel Hamra

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE
 NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.
Theodore Bernard Conley

No. 14,161 CR

NOV 10 1964

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 10th day of November, 1964, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2312 in that on or about November 1, 1964, he did transport in interstate commerce from St. Louis, Missouri, to a point on the Will Rogers Turnpike, approximately twelve miles east of Vinita, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1963 Pontiac Grand Prix, Vehicle Identification No. 963P189300, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen.

as charged in the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Three (3) Years

IT IS ADJUDGED that

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to Form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Phillips Breckinridge

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 10th day of November, 1964.

(Signed) Noble C. Hood

Clerk

(By)

Muriel Hamra

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

NOV 10 1964

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Jack Logan Chilton

No. 14165 CR

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 10th day of November, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel; Jack H. Santee

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of **NOLO CONTENDERE**

of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., Sections 656 and 1005, in that from on or about January 1, 1964, to on or about August 6, 1964, he being an office and employee of the American Exchange Bank, Collinsville, Oklahoma, embezzled the sum of \$39,601.30 of the funds and credits of the Bank, and on or about April 4, 1963, and July 27, 1964, he made false entries in the savings account of such bank, as charged in counts 1, 2, and 3 of the Information.

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~
as charged.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

~~It is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.~~

It Is ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence in counts 1, 2, and 3 of the Information is hereby suspended, and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) years on each count.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

Phillips Breckinridge

United States District Judge.

Phillips Breckinridge, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 10th day of November, 1964

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk.

(By)

Muriel Hamra

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Koronis Drug Store, a partnership

No. 14,152 Criminal

FILED

NOV 24 1964

NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 24th day of November, 1964 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and present by Manuel Koronis, and by counsel, Jack N. Hays.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated T. 20, U.S.C. 331 and 333, in that on or about March 10, 1964 and other dates, the partnership did dispense, at Picher, Oklahoma, within the Northern District of Oklahoma, a number of meprobamate, dl-amphetamine sulfate, penicillin tablets to Leonard J. Farr, and others, contrary to the provisions of 21 U.S.C. 353 (b)(1) which resulted in said drug in said bottles being misbranded while held for sale, as charged in counts 1, 2, 4, 7 and 8 of the Information;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of pay fines unto the United States of America in the sum of

- Count One - One Hundred (\$100.00) Dollars
Count Two - One Hundred (\$100.00) Dollars
Count Four - One Hundred (\$100.00) Dollars
Count Seven - One Hundred (\$100.00) Dollars
Count Eight - One Hundred (\$100.00) Dollars

It is adjudged by the Court that the payment of the fines imposed on Counts Two, Four, Seven and Eight is suspended.

It is adjudged by the Court that Counts Three, Five and Six are dismissed on the motion of the United States Attorney.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Lawrence A. McSoud

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Muriel Hamra

Clerk.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Muriel Hamra

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FILED

FOR THE

NOV 24 1964

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Jimmie N. Koronis,
an individual

No.

14,152 Criminal

On this 24th day of November, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, Jack N. Hays.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of

guilty of the offense of

having violated T. 20, U.S.C., 331 and 333, in that on or about March 10, 1964 and other dates, he did dispense, at Picher, Oklahoma, within the Northern District of Oklahoma, a number of meprobamate, dl-amphetamine sulfate, and penicillin tablets to Leonard J. Farr, and others, contrary to the provisions of 21 U.S.C., 353 (b)(1) which resulted in said drug in said bottles being misbranded while held for sale, as charged in Counts 1, 2, 4, 7 and 8 of the Information;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that

the imposition of sentence is suspended and the defendant is placed on probation on each of Counts One, Two, Four, Seven and Eight, for One (1) Year from this date.

It is adjudged by the Court that Counts Three, Five and Six are dismissed on the motion of the United States Attorney.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to Form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

Lawrence A. McSoud

Clerk.

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this 24th day of November, 1964.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk.

(By)

Muriel Hamra

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Squaw Transit Company,
a corporation

No. 14,156 - Criminal

FILED

NOV 24 1964

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 24th day of November, 1964, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and present by Van Stone, and by counsel, Mickey Wilson.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated T. 49, U.S.C., Ch. 8, Sec. 301 et seq., in that on or about January 20, 1962, and on other dates in 1962, knowingly engaged in an interstate operation on a public highway as a common carrier by motor vehicle without a certificate of public convenience and necessity issued by the Interstate Commerce Commission, authorizing it to engage in interstate operations, as charged in Counts One, Two, Three, Five, Seven, Eight and Nine of the Information;

as charged:

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of ~~60~~ 90 days and to pay fines unto the United States of America in the sum of

Count One - One Hundred	(\$100.00)	Dollars
Count Two - One Hundred	(\$100.00)	Dollars
Count Three - One Hundred	(\$100.00)	Dollars
Count Five - One Hundred	(\$100.00)	Dollars
Count Seven - One Hundred	(\$100.00)	Dollars
Count Eight - One Hundred	(\$100.00)	Dollars
Count Nine - One Hundred	(\$100.00)	Dollars

IT IS ADJUDGED that

It is Adjudged by the Court that the payment of the fines imposed on Counts Two, Three, Five, Seven, Eight and Nine is suspended.

It is Adjudged by the Court that Counts Four, Six and Ten are dismissed on the Motion of the United States Attorney.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form: Allen E. Barrow

Phillips Breckinridge

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this 24th day of November, 1964 Clerk.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk

(By) *Mariel Hamra*
Mariel Hamra Deputy Clerk.

FILED

United States District Court

NOV 24 1964

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk, U. S. District Court

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Samuel Joseph Cherry

No. 14,159 - Criminal

On this 24th day of November, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, Floyd Walker.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of ' guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., 5205(a)(2) and 5604(a)(1), in that on or about October 10, 1964, at 829 North Greenwood, Tulsa, Oklahoma, he had in his possession 7 13/16 gallons of distilled spirits, the immediate container thereof not evidencing determination of the tax thereon,

as charged in the Information; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence is suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Three (3) Years from this date.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to Form:

/s/ P HILLIPS BRECKINRIDGE

Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 24th day of November, 1964

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk.

(By)

Samuel Hood

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

NOV 24 1964

United States of America

v.

John Walker Jones

No. 14,162 - Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 24th day of November, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ without counsel. The court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the Court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., 2312, in that on or about November 7, 1964, he transported in interstate commerce from Irving, Texas, to a point in Creek County, Oklahoma, approximately 15 miles east of Drumright, Oklahoma, a stolen 1963 Pontiac, Vehicle Identification No. 303A21070, then knowing the automobile to have been stolen.

as charged³ in the Information; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Three (3) Years.

It IS ADJUDGED that⁵

It IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to Form:
/s/ PHILLIPS BRECKINRIDGE

/s/ ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
Asst. U. S. Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this 24th day of November, 1964

Clerk.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By) *Daniel Hamra*

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

NOV 24 1964

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

James Ray Howard

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court
No. 14,163 - Criminal

On this 24th day of November, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, Thomas G. Marsh.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of 'guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., 2312, in that on or about October 27, 1964, he transported in interstate commerce from Highland Park, Illinois, to Claremore, Oklahoma, a stolen 1959 Fiat, Vehicle Identification No. 103G-541665, then knowing the automobile to have been stolen, as charged in the Information;

~~as charged~~
as charged'

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence is suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) Years from this date, on the condition that he finish high school.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

/s/ LAWRENCE A. McSOUD
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 24th day of November, 1964
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD (By) *Daniel Hamer*
Clerk. Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Elmer Louis Tracy

No. 14,164 - Criminal

NOV 24 1964

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 24th day of November, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Robert E. Parker.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² Guilty of the offense having violated Title 26, U.S.C., 5205(a)(2), 5604(a)(1), in that on or about October 6, 1964, in the 800 block East King Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma he had in his possession 3 gallons of distilled spirits, the immediate containers thereof not evidencing determination of the tax thereon, and on that date transported the 3 gallons of liquor on which the tax had not been determined, from 906 E. Independence Street, Tulsa, to the 800 block East King Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma,

as charged³ in Counts 1 & 2 of the Information; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Count One - Eighteen (18) Months

Count Two - Five (5) Years Probation, to begin at the expiration of the sentence imposed in Count One.

It IS ADJUDGED that⁵ execution of sentence is stayed until Monday, December 7, 1964, at 9:30 A. M.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

/s/ LAWRENCE McSOUD

/s/ ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

~~The Court recommends commitment to:~~
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

M
Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 24th day of November, 1964

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk

(By) *Murrie Hamra*
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

James Douglas Tucker

No. 14,170 Criminal NOV 30 1964

FILED

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 30th day of November, 1964 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ with counsel, John L. Ward.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty.

of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2113(a) in that on or about the 9th day of October, 1964, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he did enter the First State Bank, Ketchum, Oklahoma, the deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, with intent to commit in such bank a felony affecting such bank, that is, the taking by force and violence and by intimidation and from the presence of Ralph Mathews, an employee of such bank money belonging to and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession of the bank, as charged in the information.

~~as charged~~
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Five (5) Years.

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
Lawrence A. McSoud

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 30th day of November, 1964

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Muriel Hamra
Deputy Clerk.

Muriel Hamra